


















This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Ryan Tipton
To: HFC Service
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Knoxville Orthopaedic Clinic Powell MRI
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:18:13 AM

This message was sent securely using Zix®

The correct address for the MRI at Knoxville Orthopaedic Clinic Powell is 7750 Dannaher
Drive, Powell, TN 37849.  

-- 
Ryan Tipton RT(R)(CT), CRA
Knoxville Orthopaedic Clinic
Director of Imaging and Documentation Management
Cell-865-898-4790

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws.
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution,
or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this email and delete all copies of
the original message.h information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and
confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 

This message was secured by Zix®.
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